

**NV Regional and Butte GIS Working Group - Combined  
Meeting Notes  
June 19, 2018**

---



**Attendees:**

Brian Lasagna, BCAG  
Jim Aranguren, Butte County  
Greg Hooper, Butte County  
Jesse Smith, City of Oroville  
Leroy Christopherson, South Feather  
Kirk Anderson, Chico State  
Darren Inks, Chico State

**Meeting Summary**

**City/County/Agency GIS Programs**

Butte County – GIS department staff have been working on the transition of parcel maintenance. Assessor staff being trained to edit using ArcGIS. County will be releasing RFP to assist with implementation of “parcel fabric”. Some changes also occurring with staff, new GIS tech position is out.

Chico State – GIC is assisting Tehama County with parcel update project. Tehama is also looking at “parcel fabric”.

City of Oroville – Recently completed LUCA review, ~150 changes made to address list. Oroville PD involved with an address and records matching project. OPD also looking to develop a spatial file of business security camera locations.

South Feather – Agency is implementing mobile mapping and data collection applications.

BCAG – Recently completed Paratransit web mapping app with Chico State. Land Use model update project will begin in the second half of 2018. Chico State is completing regional dataset update project for the 2017 year. Oroville Bike Map grant was not awarded by Caltrans.

**Census LUCA**

Group discussed the current status of LUCA updates occurring in the area. Census distributed materials in April and reviews must be complete within 120 days (end of July).

**CA GIS Council Update**

Brian provided an update of items discussed at the June 2018 meeting. Nate Roth is the new president of the Council.

Presentation – Brian presented the web mapping completed for the B-Line Paratransit Fare Estimator. <https://bcagmapper.org/paratransit/>

**The next Butte County GIS Working Group meeting is tentatively scheduled for **Tuesday, September 17th, 2018**, at 9:00AM in BCAG's conference room at 326 Huss Drive, Suite 150, Chico.**

**The next NV Regional GIS Group meeting is tentatively scheduled for **Tuesday, November 13th, 2018**, at 9:00AM in BCAG's conference room at 326 Huss Drive, Suite 150, Chico**